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 ADDENDUM NO. TWO 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
  

FLASHING YELLOW ARROW SIGNAL MODIFICATIONS             
 
 PROJECT NO. 23-208 
 
 CITY OF THORNTON, CO 
 
TO:  Prospective Proposing Firms and all others concerned 
 
DATE:  January 5, 2024 
 
PURPOSE: To provide additional information and clarification to the solicitation documents 

for the above-referenced Project. 
 
1. The following information shall become part of the original Request for Proposal (RFP) 

for this Project.    
 
 A. The Project Manual shall be modified as follows: 
 
 Under section III “Notice Request for Proposals” the following paragraph shall be added; 
 
 “Appendix C – Affidavit of Small Business Participation must submitted with proposal.  

Failure of the proposer to submit the affidavit will result in the consultant being deemed 
non-responsive and ineligible for award. If DBE goal is 0% the Affidavit is still required, 
but the CDOT form 1331 is not.” 

 
 B. Appendix C shall be added to the Project Manual as provided in the attached via 

this Addendum Two 
 
2. The following questions and answers are provided for additional clarification to the RFP.  

 
 Question 1: “Required environmental reports; does the City have any amplifying 

information on how extensive those will be?” 
 
 Answer 1: Reference section 1.01 of the RFP, the consultant shall be responsible for 

conducting an environmental assessment and initiating the environmental clearance 
process through categorical exclusion or the NEPA process.  All plans, reports, and 
documents for the environmental clearance must meet CDOT’s requirements; 

 
 Question 2: “Can the City provide a list of intersections that will require mast arm 

extensions?” 
 
 Answer 2: Based on site conditions it is a possibility that some mast arms will not 

meet length requirements per the MUTCD for Flashing Yellow Arrow (FYA) Left Turn 
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operations.  Determination will have to be made during the design phase of this project 
by the consultant; 

 
 Question 3: “Will there be any locations that require ADA curb ramp work?” 
 
 Answer 3: In the event a location requires the alteration of existing traffic signal 

uprights/poles, new sidewalk concrete work may be required, and it must meet current 
ADA standards.  If the existing signal uprights/poles remain no additional concrete work 
will be required as part of this design.  Determination will have to be made during the 
design phase of this project by the consultant; 

 
 Question 4: “Will signal retiming be required with the design?” 
 
 Answer 4: No, Signal retiming will not be required as part of design; 
 
 Question 5: “Are new controllers or controller cabinets needed to provide additional 

outputs for the FYA function?” 
 
 Answer 5: No, All signal modifications will be from Protected Permissive Left Turn 

(PPLT) to Flashing Yellow Arrow (FYA) Left Turn operations and thus will not require 
new controller outputs. 

 
3. All other terms and conditions shall remain unchanged except as provided by this 

Addendum.  Proposing firms must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in their 
Proposal. 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. TWO 
 
 
              
      Dennis Laurita       Date 
      Contracts Supervisor 
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EXHIBIT C 
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